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QUESTION 1

You are the program manager for your organization and your team has reported on a new issue among your program
stakeholders. You want to address this issue as soon as possible, but it will need to be studied and reviewed. You
recommend that Shirley, one of your program team members, study the issue and present a few solutions in a week\\'s
time. What else should you do with the issue? 

A. Determine the time and cost of researching the issue for resolution. 

B. Record the issue in the issue log. 

C. Document the issue in the lessons learned. 

D. Communicate with the stakeholders that you are addressing the issue. 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 2

Which of the following documents is described in the statement below? 

"It is a type of procurement document used to request proposals from prospective sellers of products or services." 

A. Request for information 

B. Request for quote 

C. Request for proposal 

D. Request for bid 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 3

You are the program manager for your program and are creating a communications management plan. Management
wants you to address the type of communications based on the number of communication channels you\\'ll have within
the program. Currently there are 345 stakeholders in your program but next week you\\'ll have 387 stakeholders. How
many more communication channels will you have next week in your program? 

A. 59,340 

B. 15,351 

C. 861 

D. 74,691 

Correct Answer: B 

 



QUESTION 4

What document asks the seller to provide your project with a detailed description of a project solution along with a price
to complete the project work? 

A. Proposal 

B. RFP 

C. Bid 

D. Quote 

Correct Answer: A 

 

QUESTION 5

A project is assigned to a qualified project manager by the program manager. The client rejects the project manager due
to a lack of proper qualifications to manage such a project. 

What should the program manager do next? 

A. Reassess the project manager\\'s credentials 

B. Assign a different project manager 

C. Review the skill requirements of the project 

D. Apply the competence assessment techniques to resolve the issue 

Correct Answer: D 

 

QUESTION 6

Martha is sharing her experience of her last project as the project manager. She tells that when she presented customer
a formal acceptance and sign-off document, they refused to sign, claiming that the product does not meet their
expectation. Taking which of the following steps could have been prevented the situation? Each correct answer
represents a complete solution. Choose all that apply. 

A. Performing quality inspections regularly 

B. Archiving sign-off at important milestones 

C. Documenting the requirements 

D. Completing the project behind the schedule 

Correct Answer: AC 

 

 



QUESTION 7

A program governance board mandates that phase gate reviews must be held so each component project can be
reviewed and individually authorized to proceed to the next phase. Tracking and reporting of actual benefits realized is
one part of the review. 

What is the other part of the review? 

A. Tracking and reporting on benefits management plan 

B. Identifying factors influencing delivery of benefits 

C. Demonstrating that other stage gate requirements have been met 

D. Gathering additional stakeholders\\' requirements 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 8

A program manager is working on benefits. The program team created and updated a benefits register earlier in the
program. The benefits register should include which of the following? 

A. List of planned benefits, earned value (EV), and responsible person 

B. List of planned benefits, measurement method, and component mapping 

C. List of planned benefits, benefit creator, and realization date 

D. List of planned benefits, stakeholders, and risk level 

Correct Answer: B 

 

 

QUESTION 9

You are the program manager of the YGH Program. A vendor has recently completed his contracted work for your
program. You agree that the vendor has completed the procured work so what document should you and the vendors
now sign? 

A. Certificate of completion 

B. Proposal agreement 

C. Invoice 

D. Contract 

Correct Answer: A 

 



QUESTION 10

Which one of the following is not considered one of the three components of the Iron Triangle? 

A. Time 

B. Cost 

C. Scope 

D. Quality 

Correct Answer: D 

 

QUESTION 11

Robert is the program manager for his organization which operates in a matrix structure. 

Resources in Robert\\'s program will be utilized on several projects in and out of his program. He wants to be certain
that all of the resources will be planned accordingly and that the project managers communicate with one another about
when 

the resources will be needed and utilized in the projects. What plan should Robert create along with the project
managers to ensure that the resources are scheduled and managed effectively? 

A. Resource management plan 

B. Program management calendar 

C. Schedule management plan 

D. Resource calendar 

Correct Answer: A 

 

QUESTION 12

Performing quality assurance in a program can result in which one of the following? 

A. Quality control execution 

B. Scope fulfillment 

C. Quality management plan 

D. Change requests 

Correct Answer: A 
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